
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 4:15 PM 
To: 'Lara Weinheimer'; 'Burton, Michael'; Warren, JeanMarie, EMNRD 
Cc: 'Wall, Fred'; 'Hack Conder'; 'Jacob Kamplain' 
Subject: RE: Corrective Action Plan for Linn's McClay Federal #7 (2RP-1914) 

OCD approves the remediation proposal for 2RP-1914 (Linn Energy McClay Fed 7). Like approval by BLM required. 

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
O: 575-748-1283 X108 
C: 575-626-0857 
F: 575-748-9720 

From: Lara Weinheimer [mailto:lweinheimer(ja)rice-ecs.coml 
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 2:09 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; 'Burton, Michael'; Warren, JeanMarie, EMNRD 
Cc: 'Wall, Fred'; 'Hack Conder'; 'Jacob Kamplain' 
Subject: Corrective Action Plan for Linn's McClay Federal #7 (2RP-1914) 

Attached you will find the Corrective Action Plan for Linn's McClay Federal #7 (2RP-1914). 

If you have any questions regarding this submission, don't hesitate to contact Hack Conder (1-575-631-6432) or myself 
at (1-575-441-0431); otherwise we await your approval. 

Thank you, 

Lara 

Lara Weinheimer 
Rice Environmental Consulting & Safety 
Project Scientist 
419 West Cain 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
(575) 441-0431 
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Lara Weinheimer <lweinheimer@rice-ecs.com> 
Monday, September 30, 2013 2:09 PM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; 'Burton, Michael'; Warren, JeanMarie, EMNRD 
'Wall, Fred'; 'Hack Conder'; 'Jacob Kamplain' 
Corrective Action Plan for Linn's McClay Federal #7 (2RP-1914) 
Linn Energy McClay Federal #7 (2RP-1914) Corrective Action Plan.pdf 

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

From: Jacob Kamplain <jkamplain@rice-ecs.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 11:38 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Cc: Warren, JeanMarie, EMNRD 
Subject: Pending CAP aprovals 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 

MR. Bratcher here is a list of site that still need CAP approvals from NMOCD, we have received CAP approvals 
from BLM on these sites. I would like to begin work on the McClay Federal #7 and the McClay Federal #7 TB on 
Thursday 11/7/13 pending CAP approval. Please let me know if you have any questions, otherwise I will await 
your approval. Thanks 

1. West B Fed #41 (2RP-1863)- NMOCD received CAP 10-29-13 
2. West B #45 (2RP-1862) -NMOCD received CAP 10-29-13 
3. McClay Federal #7 TB (2RP-1914) NMOCD received CAP 10-1-13 
4. McClay Federal #7 (2RP-1959) -NMOCD received CAP 10-29-13 

Jacob Kamplain 
Project Leader 
419 W. Cain 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
575-942-8221 
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Monday, December 02, 2013 11:33 AM 
'Jacob Kamplain'; Lara Weinheimer 
RE: Backfill aproval for Linn McClay Fed #7 

Jacob, 

NMOCD concurs with BLM approval for liner installation and backfill at this site. Hopefully, this operation has already 
commenced. 

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
0: 575-748-1283 X108 
C: 575-626-0857 
F: 575-748-9720 

From: Jacob Kamplain [mailto:jkamplain@rice-ecs.com1 
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 8:28 AM 
To: Lara Weinheimer; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Subject: Fwd: Backfill aproval for Linn McClay Fed #7 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Burton, Michael" <mburton@blm.gov> 
Date: November 25, 2013 at 8:17:22 AM MST 
To: Jacob Kamplain <ikamplain@rice-ecs.com> 
Subject: Re: Backfill aproval for Linn McClay Fed #7 

Jacob, 
Your request is approved. Thanks 

Mike Burton 
BLM-CFO 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
575-234-2226 office 
575-361-3574 cell 
mburton@blm.fiov 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended 
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recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its 
attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this 
email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from 
your system. Thank you. 

On Fri, Nov 22, 2013 at 7:27 AM, Jacob Kamplain <jkamplain@rice-ecs.com> wrote: 

Gentlemen, attached is a plat showing the lab data for the Linn McClay Federal #7. We would 
like to schedule installation and key set of liner as well as backfilling site on Monday 11/25/13. 
Let me know if you have any questions or concerns. Thank you. 

Jacob Kamplain 

Project Leader 

419 W. Cain 

Hobbs, NM 88240 

575-942-8221 
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Microsoft Outlook 
Jacob Kamplain; Lara Weinheimer 
Monday, December 02, 2013 11:33 AM 
Relayed: RE: Backfill aproval for Linn McClay Fed #7 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the 
destination server: 

Jacob Kamplain (jkamplain@rice-ecs.com1 

Lara Weinheimer (lweinheimer@rice-ecs.com') 

Subject: RE: Backfill aproval for Linn McClay Fed #7 

l 



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: Jacob Kamplain <jkamplain@rice-ecs.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 7:27 AM 
To: 'Burton, Michael'; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Cc: 'Lara Weinheimer'; 'Hack Conder'; LFLORES@RICE-ECS.COM 
Subject: Backfill aproval for Linn McClay Fed #7 
Attachments: Linn McClay Federal #7 EXCAVATION DATA.pdf 

Gentlemen, attached is a plat showing the lab data for the Linn McClay Federal #7. We would like to schedule 
installation and key set of liner as well as backfilling site on Monday 11/25/13. Let me know if you have any questions or 
concerns. Thank you. 

Jacob Kamplain 
Project Leader 
419 W. Cain 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
575-942-8221 
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Excavation Data 
Wall Samples Cl- PID GRO DRO B T E X BTEX 

North Wall <16 25.6 <10 <10 <0.05 <0.05 <0.05 <0.15 <0.3 

East Wall 112 0.9 <10 <10 <0.05 <0.05 <0.05 <0.15 <0.3 

West Wall <16 5.1 <10 <10 <0.05 <0.05 <0.05 <0.15 <0.3 

South Wall 256 14.4 <10 113 <0.05 <0.05 <0.05 <0.15 <0.3 

5 POINT COMPOSITE LAB 
CI- GRO DRO BENZENE 

<50.0i <0.050 

TOLUENE ETHYL TOTAL TOTAL 
BENZENE XYLENES BTEX 

<0.050 <0.050 <0.150 <0.300 
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jacob Kamplain <jkamplain@rice-ecs.com> 
Monday, November 25, 2013 8:28 AM 
Lara Weinheimer; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Fwd: Backfill aproval for Linn McClay Fed #7 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Burton, Michael" <mburton@blm.gov> 
Date: November 25, 2013 at 8:17:22 AM MST 
To: Jacob Kamplain <jkamplain@rice-ecs.com> 
Subject: Re: Backfill aproval for Linn McClay Fed #7 

Jacob, 
Your request is approved. Thanks 

Mike Burton 
BLM-CFO 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
575-234-2226 office 
575-361-3574 cell 
mburton@blm.ffo v 

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


